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Posted: 6/9/2016 7:31:15 AMQuestion: 14972: 1. In the specifications section 01 11 00 - Summary of Work, item 
1g states "Recertification of static scale and testing of ramp Weigh in 
Motion (WIM) system". Is this work included in this bid or will FDOT be 
doing this work?  If so does the FDOT have names of approved vendors 
and which bid item should this be included in on the bid form?

Status:Question ID# 14972 FDOT will be doing recertification of scale not part 
of remodel bid.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/9/2016 8:09:18 AM

Posted: 6/9/2016 7:36:23 AMQuestion: 14973: 2. In specification section 06 40 23 Interior Architectural 
Woodwork, Part 1.3 - References Sustainable Design - LEED, section 1 
on page 2 of 12 talks about Certified Wood.  Is this a LEED project?  If 
so other specifications sections do not reference LEED requirements and 
/ or are there any Division 1 requirements for a LEED project?

Status:This is not a LEED Project.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/10/2016 7:21:48 AM

Posted: 6/9/2016 7:40:39 AMQuestion: 14974: 3. The general Bid Solicitation list a proposal budget estimate of $ 
906,000.  Is this the correct budget for the building addition and related 
work items as shown in the bid documents?  We were trying to confirm 
that there were no new scales, new equipment or other costly work?

Status:Questions posted to this site before 5:00 P.M. (EST) on the seventh 
calendar day prior to the bid opening, or tenth day prior to the December 
bid opening will be responded to by the Department. For Questions 
posted after these times, an answer cannot be assured.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/13/2016 3:27:40 AM

District Address:

District Phone:



Posted: 6/9/2016 7:44:01 AMQuestion: 14975: 4. In the storefront and glazing specifications it ask for impact and 
bullet resistant glass.  Which do you want? It appears it is bullet resistant 
glass in impact storefront, which will not meet any UL rating.  Is this 
correct?

Status:Question ID 14975  Standard aluminum systems will be used on the 
project and must meet Florida Product approval requirements as part of 
the building envelope.  The Glazing is required to meet UL 752 Level 2 
standards.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/10/2016 7:20:05 AM


